8/27/3%

Mr, Paul Rothermel, Ir,
The Hnnt Cil Co.,

1401 Elm 2¢,.,

Dellss, Rexas 7S202

Dear Peul,

1 had recsived ibe cnelosurs with your leiter of the ZOth, Tour

secretary sppsrantly did not find the elipuing you referred to Zor it was
not enclosed (Minutemen),

A8 time pesses and I try snd retain too zuchy 1 ale forget
too much. I think I was hoping vou mizht get seme specific information en
Jimny Hobinson zni detsils on hie being picked up, including wiy.

If you are ever ir this neighborhoed (sn hour from "sshington),
I think you iight went to ses whet I heve on Clark thst might interest some
Texas peoples w%ho may not be overly fond of him to begin with. 0 eourse,
this slso meana Johnson. Over znd above this, I have other things en
Johuson that srs not very mice end will be in a beok on which T sm woriding,

Sincersly,

Harold Vsisberg



Huxnt O1. COMPANY

Darras, TExAas 75202

PAUL M. ROTHERMEL, JR,
ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT

May 20, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Cog d4' Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

I am glad you got to talk to your friend. I also am going to be tied up
and a ten (10) week delay suits me just fine. I am asking my secretary to go
back through our correspondence about Jimmy Robinscon as I have either done it
and forgotten to give it to you, or forgotten it in the first place.

Very truly yours,

1

'A.L,. % (_
?& ‘M. Rothermel, Jr.
PMR:vw
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February 25, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

Thanks for your letter of February 22. In view of your
possible burglary, I am taking another look at wine, and in fact,
" my whole security setup. '

The name you mentioned (Jimmy Robinson) has long been con-—
nected with the National States Rights Party. Some of the same
people with the NSRP are also connected with the Minutemen. In
addirion, there are socme dual memberships in the Klu Xlux Klan,
which has an active chapter in the Oak Cliff section of Dallas.

Brumley, mentioned in the attachment, is Maurice Brumley, a
very capable investigator.

Several days ago, there was an explosion which scattered a
number of Minutemen leaflets in downtown Dallas. If my secretary
can locate this particular article, I will enclose it.

You are correct that these people are bad news, and it is a
constant fight for me to keep people like these away from Mr. iuant
because they always come to him with a different story from what
they really are. Once I know who they are Mr. Hunt has nothing .
further to do with them, but I am so thinly spread that I domn't ) '
always know who sees him, especially on weekends, :

You are quite correct in assessing the Clay Shaw trial, and
I am afraid that your prediction will be very true.

Best personal regards,

PMRiriej , Paul M. Rothermel, Jr.



